Email Shivam Aggarwal

Re: AUTHORIZATION OF DRAFT INDIAN STANDARDS ON BEHALF OF SECTIONAL COMMITTEE

From : omkar@iisc.ac.in Wed, Nov 22, 2023 12:05 PM

Subject : Re: AUTHORIZATION OF DRAFT INDIAN STANDARDS ON BEHALF
OF SECTIONAL COMMITTEE

To : Shivam Aggarwal <ted.32@bis.gov.in>

namaste Shivam,
The draft is approved for publication. Please initiate further steps.
Regards, Omkar

From: Shivam Aggarwal <ted.32@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:30 AM

TO: Omkar Subbaram Jois Narasipura <omkar@iisc.ac.in>

Subject: AUTHORIZATION OF DRAFT INDIAN STANDARDS ON BEHALF OF SECTIONAL COMMITTEE

External Email

Dear Sir,

Following document was finalized by TED 32 during 9th SC meeting. You are requested to authorize the
publication of draft standards.

Document Title
No.
Doc Unmanned
: Aircraft Systems - Cybersecuri
TED 14 (16194) / IS rerart 5y ybersecurity
19031:2023

The letter for authorization of draft standard signed by Sh. P V Srikanth (Head, TED) is enclosed.

Regards,

Shivam Aggarwal
Scientist-C
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